

# ANIS EKA PRATIWI ROSDIANA

## PUBLIC REATION

Depok | 087884454141 | aniseka92@gmail.com

---

### PROFILE

Bachelor of Communication in 2020 and obtained a GPA of 3.7. Has 9 years work experience at SGS Indonesia as a Verifier and Emailing. I also have the ability in the field of content creation and be able to work individually or in a team.

---

### SKILLS

- Ms. Office
  - Handling Import Document
  - Handling Relationship with Partner
  - Archiving Document
  - Digital Content Creator
  - Editing Video
- 

### EDUCATION

<b>Bachelor Degree</b>	2016 - 2020
Isntitut Bisnis & Informatika Kosgoro 1957	

---

### WORK EXPERIENCE

<b>Key Opinion Leader</b>	2021- Present
---------------------------	---------------

#### Shopee

- Create content for items that have been purchased or sent by Shopee
- Manage social media as Tiktok and Instagram
- Editing video and uploaded the content into social media

#### Verificator

<b>SGS</b>	Maret 2013 - Juli 2022
------------	------------------------

- Classification HS code for import commodities
- Verification document import
- Communicate between affiliate, exporter and importer about scheduling for inspection
- Uphold good communication with customer